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Addendum 1 
To RFP 25-1052 for West Mezzanine Flooring 

Questions and Answers 
Issued on December 4, 2024 

 
RFI # Question/RFI  Answer/Clarification 
1. How many steps are on each set of stairs? 35 steps on each set of stairs. 

2. Are we replacing the flooring with the same 
specifications? 

Yes, we will use the New Norament 920, 
color 0749 “Stone Grey” Class A rubber 
Flooring. 

3. Is Contractor responsible for the landing at 
the bottom of the stairs? 

Yes. 

4.  Are any of the metal framing on the sides 
getting replaced? 

No. 

5. Is the step nosing part of the replacement? If 
so, what material? 

Yes. New Norament 920, Color 0749 
“Stone Grey” Class A rubber flooring. 

6.  Is each stairwell the same in measurements 
and specifications? 

Corporation believes the stairwells are 
the same in measurements and 
specifications. Measurements were to 
be taken and confirmed by Contractor 
during the mandatory site walk for any 
potential deviations.  

7.  Does Corporation have any recommended 
retailers? 

No.  

8. Is Contractor responsible for caulking at the 
bottom of stairs the between elevator? What 
color? 

Yes, the same color as the material used 
on the stairs flooring (Stone Grey).  

9.  Should new material be on hand at demo 
stage? 

Yes. 

 

 

 


